
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2022 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Public Hearing - DWRF Application
A. DWRF Public Notice

   

5. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of June 7, 2022.

B. Bills Payable

1. Bills Payable in the amount of $222,669.08.  Checks 162255 to 162319. 
 Note any voided checks.

C. Received Committee and Other Reports

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. MCSWMA 7-1-22 Fee Schedule

2. Behavioral Health Mediation Services Program Information

E. Financial

1. May 2022 Financial Statement
   

6. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

7. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Library Report

B. Staff Reports

Page 1 of 62

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


1. Fire Department May 2022

2. Public Works

3. Attorney Report
   

8. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

A. Report on Joint Meeting with Marquette Township Business Association

B. Consider 2022 Joint Meeting with the Planning Commission
   

9. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. DWRF Resolution

B. Consider Library Millage Resolution and Ballot Language for the November 
Election.

C. Consider Letter to Legislators Opposing Sand and Gravel Mining Senate Bills 
429, 430, 431

D. Declare 2005 Chevrolet Colorado Surplus
   

10. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board - Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Recreation Committee 

3. Events Committee
   

11. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

12. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

13. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is July 5, 2022.

Page 2 of 62



NOTICE OF PROJECT PLAN PUBLIC HEARING

Marquette Township will hold a public hearing on the proposed Water System Improvements 

project for the purpose of receiving comments from interested persons.

The hearing will be held at 6:30 p.m. on June 21st at the following location:  Marquette Township 

Office, 1000 Commerce Drive, Marquette, MI 49855

The purpose of the proposed project is for improved water system reliability and monitoring 

capabilities. 

Project construction will involve the improvements at the Cox Pumphouse and the upgrades to the 

Water SCADA System.

Impacts of the proposed project include the increased reliability, energy efficiency and 

performance of the water system.

The proposed project cost is estimated at $750,000. 

The estimated cost to users for the proposed project will be around $2 per month per user. 

Copies of the plan detailing the proposed project are available for inspection at the following 

location(s):

The Marquette Township Office at 1000 Commerce Drive, Marquette, MI 49855

UP engineers & Architects, Inc located at 424 S Pine Street, Ishpeming, MI 49849

Written comments received before the hearing record is closed on June 21, 2022

will receive responses in the final project plan.  Written comments should be sent to:

mtreado@upea.com 

Page 3 of 62

mailto:mtreado@upea.com


1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, JUNE 7, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:31PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                      Randy Girard, Township Events Committee

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of May 17, 2022 and Special Meeting Minutes of May 23, 2022.

Bills Payable

Bills Payable in the amount of $197,628.97.  Checks 162179 to 162254.  Note any voided checks.

Page 4 of 62



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

MCSWMA Draft Minutes and Presentation-Public Hearing 5-16-22

MCSWMA-Special Meeting 5/25/22

Before the Michigan Public Service Commission Notice of Hearing for the Gas Customers of Semco 
Energy Gas Company Case No. U-21212

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:
Supervisor Durant added to the agenda, 8A. Declare 2005 Chevrolet 2500 Silverado as Surplus, and 8B. 
Purchase a 2021 Chevrolet Silverado and 2018 Chevrolet Colorado.

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as amended.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Events Committee - Car Show Update
Randy Girard, Events Committee, provided an update on the upcoming Car Show on June 18 from 
10AM - 2PM at the Westwood Mall Parking Lot.

Stantec Water Affordability and Planning Study Presentation
James Bearman, Stantec Consulting, presented the Water Affordability and Planning Study to the 
Township Board.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, thanked North Iron Church for painting some of the Township Welcoming Signs.

Page 5 of 62



3

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Declare 2005 Chevrolet 2500 Silverado as Surplus
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  Deem the 2005, 2500 Chevy Silverado as surplus and allow this truck to be used as a 
trade in for future vehicle purchases.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Purchase a 2021 Chevrolet Silverado and 2018 Chevrolet Colorado.
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  Waive the competitive bidding in the interest of available inventory and purchase the 
2021 Chevrolet Silverado and 2018 Chevrolet Colorado from Fox Marquette Chevrolet for an 
amount not to exceed $65,338.00.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, provided a brief update. 

Roads Committee 
Trustee LaRue, provided a brief update.

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, provided a brief update.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Page 6 of 62



4

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, provided some updates on Elections.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, provided his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Library Millage Resolution and Ballot Language.

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Winslow   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:22PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 7 of 62



Page 8 of 62



Page 9 of 62



Page 10 of 62



Page 11 of 62



Page 12 of 62



Page 13 of 62



SCHEDULE OF FEES

Type of Material Description Fee

Type II 
Includes non-hazardous household/residential municipal solid 
waste material

$63.50/ton*

Type III
Includes non-hazardous construction and demolition waste 
material

$63.50 /ton*

Type II or III Special Projects
Non hazardous debris or other materials generated from special 
projects in Marquette County

TBD based on type of material, analytical data, volume, 
and Authority utilization

Compost (Leaves, Grass, & Brush) 

Includes tree limbs, shrubs, logs, etc. Must not be mixed with 
other waste/debris.  Maximum 2” diameter. Compost material 
in plastic bags will not be accepted.  Compost can NOT be 
disposed in the landfill.  It must be put in the compost area.

No charge
(No permit needed)

Compost (Source-Separated Organics)

Includes food waste, and any other organic material.  Must be 
separated from other waste and disposed in the compost 
area. Non-organic material, such as plastic bags, will not be 
accepted.

No charge
(No permit needed)

Stumps
Any stumps or any load with stumps or logs greater than 2" 
diameter mixed in.

$63.50/ton

Contaminated Soil
Hydrocarbon contaminated material (contaminated soil) must be 
tested and appt. required for disposal

$63.50/ton

Recyclables -  In County (Marquette)

Single Stream Recycling (SSR) - Cardboard, mixed paper, 
plastic & metal containers per recycling guideline.
Separated glass bottles, jars, containers
No plastic bags or film material accepted.

No charge - In County
(No permit needed)

*Unacceptable/contaminated loads:  solid waste tipping 
fee rate applies

Recyclables - Out of County

Single Stream Recycling (SSR) - Cardboard, mixed paper, 
plastic & metal containers per recycling guideline.
Separated glass bottles, jars, containers
No plastic bags or film material accepted.

$20/ton / TBD by volume - Out of County

*Unacceptable/contaminated loads:  solid waste tipping 
fee rate applies

Confidential Document Destruction

Proper notice by 3:00 pm on the day preceding delivery is 
required. 
Documents must be in boxes and taped shut.

$25.00 for certificate of destruction
No charge if you don't need certificate of destruction

(No permit needed)

Special Waste** Includes medical waste, asbestos, special material, etc. See Fees Below

a. Medical Waste                                                                                                                                  

Proper notice by 3:00 pm on the day preceding        
delivery is required
b. Asbestos: Current tipping fee per ton
Proper notice by 3:00 pm on the day preceding            0 to 6 cyd (pickups, vans, small trailers) plus $200/vehicle*
delivery is required

7 to 20 cyd (large vans and trailers, trucks, roll off containers) plus $400/vehicle*

21 to 30 cyd (large tractor trailers and roll off containers) plus $550/vehicle*

31 to 40 cyd (large tractor trailers and roll off containers) plus $700/vehicle*

0   -   6     tons $800.00 
7   -  20    tons $1,600.00 
21  -  30   tons $2,200.00 
31  -  40   tons $2,800.00 

Special Material
Proper notice by 3:00 p.m. on the day preceding delivery is 
required.

$75.00/load

Tires*** Passenger car and truck tires.
$175.00/ton - Marquette County

$208.00/ton - Out of County

Surcharges/Fines

a. Mixed Loads****
A charge will be assessed to loads that are disposed in an area 
not designated for that waste and/or are mixed with prohibited 
wastes. (See Prohibited Wastes)

$20.00 per ton with a $100 minimum charge.

b. Leaves, Grass, & Brush
Garbage (such as Type II or Type III) in the load, or compost 
material in plastic bags, will result in additional charges for 
separation at overtime rates.

$20.00 per ton with a $100 minimum charge.

c. Container Dig out Unloading or breaking loose material in a container $35.00/per 15 minutes

d. Clean-Up Charge
Clean up after hauler disposal in the wrong area in landfill or 
building

$20.00/per 15 minute

e.  Weigh-In Charge Charge for use of the scale for obtaining a vehicle weight only.
$10 per weight - residential
$25 per weight - commercial

$0 - military move

f. Refrigerant  Removal #
Charge for removal of refrigerant from refrigerators, freezers, air 
conditioners, dehumidifiers, etc.      

$15 per appliance

g. Signs*****  Driving over/destroying landfill signs *****  $25 charge if repairable

Equipment Damage
Damage to equipment, doors, etc. will be charged at repair 
costs

****  $55 for new

h. Jump Start Jump start vehicle $50.00 

i. Administrative Fee
Charge for correcting tickets/statements when incorrect 
information is given by the hauler at the scale

$50.00 

MARQUETTE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

ALL HAULERS:  LANDFILL PERMIT REQUIRED FOR DISPOSAL OF TYPE II, III, STUMPS, CONTAMINATED SOIL, SPECIAL WASTE, AND TIRES

*The Marquette County Landfill is a non-hazardous facility. Random sampling of loads is periodically 
conducted. Delivery of loads not designated as asbestos are prohibited. Loads discovered to contain asbestos 
via the random sampling program are subject to additional fees and may result in the loss of landfill privileges.

In addition to tipping fees paid by the authorized company, contractor, or hauler the following per ton rates apply to 
loads containing asbestos:

All fees assessed will be billed to the host municipality who authorized the company, contractor, or hauler

Medical Waste    $565.07 per ton

*Loads in excess of 40 cyd will incur appropriate additional charges.

Fee Schedule - 7-1-22Page 14 of 62



 

PCBs – Means PCBs as defined in 40 CFR 761.3.   This includes both PCB items and PCB-contaminated material.

Hot Ashes - Fire hazard                        

SPECIAL WASTES

* All municipalities, inclusive of all haulers, will be charged $63.50/ton (which includes a $.07/ton HHW charge) for Type II, Type III, special waste, and contaminated soil, and 
$565.07 per ton for medical waste. 

* For hauler requested services such as dig outs, securing roll off boxes, vehicle recovery, and jump starts the MCSWMA and/or its employees will not be liable for hauler 
equipment damage.

Whole motor vehicle tires – Whole motor vehicle tires are accepted and charged the rates on the fee schedule, but are prohibited from disposal in the landfill.  Prior to landfill 
disposal, the tires will be split or processed into pieces by landfill staff.  Whole tires found mixed in loads that are disposed in the landfill will be assessed a mixed load fee.

Lead acid batteries- these are defined as a storage battery in which the electrodes are grids of lead containing lead oxides that change in composition during charging and 
discharging, and the electrolyte is dilute sulfuric acid.

**** In general, waste that is not placed in the designated area will be charged a mixed load fee.    Prohibited waste will be rejected.

The following are materials prohibited from disposal in a Michigan landfill:

** Special waste charges have been computed to reflect the cost of disposal of material that requires special handling and cover. Proper notice by 3:00 pm on the day 
preceding delivery is required for asbestos, medical waste, and special material.

# Refrigerant will be removed from appliances. Must be delivered separately and not mixed in loads. A mixed load charge will be assessed to loads with appliances containing 
refrigerant that are disposed in the landfill, along with the $15 removal fee.

Refrigerant – Refrigerators, freezers, air conditioners, dehumidifiers, water coolers and any other refrigerant-containing appliance.  These are accepted but must come in 

separately and are charged $15 per appliance for the refrigerant removal. 

Medical waste – Under certain conditions medical waste can legally be disposed of in a Michigan landfill.  All waste must be segregated and packaged per Authority and EGLE 

guidelines. 

Asbestos waste - All asbestos waste regulated by federal regulations is prohibited from disposal in a Michigan landfill unless the landfill complies with 40 CFR 61.154.  All 
waste must be segregated and packaged per Authority and EGLE guidelines.  Asbestos waste must not be mixed with other wastes.

ADDITIONAL CHARGES WILL BE ASSESSED TO LOADS CONTAINING PROHIBITED WASTES.

Infectious Waste – as defined and regulated by the Michigan Dept. of Public Health

Condensed Gas Cylinders: Call 249-4125 for disposal information

Nuclear Waste – Nuclear or by-product materials as defined by the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 as amended, 42 USC 2011 et seq.

Beverage containers – A beverage container containing one gallon or less of a soft drink, soda water, carbonated natural or mineral water, or other nonalcoholic carbonated 
drink, beer, ale, or other drink of whatever alcohol content. Loads containing more than 12 beverage containers will be charged a mixed load fee and the hauler will be required 
to retrieve the beverage containers. 

Liquid waste - Liquid waste means any waste material that is determined to contain free liquids as defined by Method 9095, the paint filter liquids test.  

Sewage – Sewage means untreated domestic wastewater.  Sewage sludge is not prohibited.

Mercury – Mercury-containing devices must not be disposed in landfill.  Mercury will be taken free of charge if brought in separated from the loads.  This includes thermostats, 

thermometers, furnace controls and switches. 

Yard clippings - Yard clippings are defined as leaves, grass clippings, vegetable or other garden debris, shrubbery, or brush or tree trimmings.  

Used oil – Used oil is defined as petroleum-based oil that through use, storage, or handling, has become unsuitable for its original purpose due to the presence of impurities or 

loss of original properties.

Low-level radioactive waste – Low-level radioactive waste (LLRW) includes items that have become contaminated with radioactive through exposure to

neutron radiation.

Hazardous waste – Hazardous wastes are materials that are identified by specific processes or exhibit certain properties that require more stringent controls on disposal, 
as specified by Michigan law. 

Fee Schedule - 7-1-22Page 15 of 62



www.mediation-omc.org

How can the Michigan Behavioral 
Health Mediation Services program 
help you with your services? 
This program ensures you have access to a neutral, 
independent mediation professional to resolve 
matters related to your experience with Community 
Mental Health (CMH) or Prepaid Inpatient Health Plan 
(PIHP) services. We’ll connect you with your local 
Community Dispute Resolution Program (CDRP) 
center that can help you resolve your dispute.

How Much Does It Cost?
It’s free to all parties receiving mental health services 
from a CMH or PIHP, and paid for through a Michigan 
Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) 
grant.

BEHAVIORAL 
HEALTH MEDIATION 
SERVICES PROGRAM

Page 16 of 62



Benefits of Mediation
• It provides a safe space to share concerns. 
• It’s an impartial process where you have an equal voice.
• It’s confidential.

5 Easy Steps to Mediation
Contact the Oakland Mediation Center at 

1-844-3-MEDIATE (1-844-363-3428) between 9 
a.m. – 5 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday. Or email 
us at behavioralhealth@mediation-omc.org.

OMC’S Mediation Specialist will confirm your 
eligibility.

Then, OMC’S Mediation Specialist will refer the 
case to your local CDRP center.

Your CDRP will contact you and the appropriate 
CMH or PIHP to conduct a formal intake process to 
understand the issues between the parties. 

Following the intake process, the CDRP will 
schedule a mediation session within 10 business 
days.

 For over 30 years, the Community Dispute 
Resolution Program centers have provided conflict 
resolution and education services that empower community 
members, families, businesses, courts, and schools to 
resolve conflict. Oakland Mediation Center is an apolitical, 
non-profit, volunteer-based Community Dispute Resolution 
Program (CDRP) center whose volunteers represent and 
serve the community. OMC is the administrator of the state-
wide Behavioral Health Mediation Services Program.

 What is Mediation?
In mediation, a neutral third party will guide you through 
a confidential communication, information sharing, and 
decision-making process. The mediator ensures that all 
parties have a voice and that there is a power balance 
at the table. If a settlement is reached, the mediators 
will work with you to assist you in writing an enforceable 
agreement that is crafted by the parties. You do not 
lose any of your due process rights (i.e., local appeal, 
grievance/complaint, etc.) participating in mediation.

www.mediation-omc.org

1

2

3

4

5

Page 17 of 62



Page 18 of 62



Page 19 of 62



Page 20 of 62



Page 21 of 62



Page 22 of 62



Page 23 of 62



Page 24 of 62



Page 25 of 62



Page 26 of 62



Page 27 of 62



Page 28 of 62



Page 29 of 62



Page 30 of 62



Page 31 of 62



Page 32 of 62



Page 33 of 62



Page 34 of 62



Page 35 of 62



Page 36 of 62



Page 37 of 62



Page 38 of 62



Page 39 of 62



Page 40 of 62



Page 41 of 62



Page 42 of 62



Page 43 of 62



Page 44 of 62



Page 45 of 62



Page 46 of 62



Page 47 of 62



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: 6/16/2021
Regarding:  June 2022 Public Works and B/G Staff Report

590-Wastewater

Staff responded to a report of a sanitary sewer overflow on US-41 near Enterprise Rent a Car. Upon arrival we 
noticed that sewage was overflowing from a manhole. We were able to quickly bypass the manhole and 
remove a chunk of blacktop that was obstructing the main. Proper EGLE notification and cleanup procedures 
were followed.

One new sewer construction permit was received and submitted to EGLE. (Heritage Silos) We also expect 
another permit application for a separate project to be filed within the next few weeks.

Our Bancroft lift station has had numerous electrical and pump alarms over the last month. We have 
determined that these alarms are not being triggered by an actual electrical problem. It is more of a 
SCADA/computer problem that we hope to have resolved soon.

591- Water

Staff has been busy performing our water service line survey with the new hydro vac. To date we have 
completed about 20 inspections and hope to have at least 75 inspections completed by the end of the summer.

Staff has been busy inspecting new water main construction project at the Heritage Silos site.

Water Operator Rob is in the midst of his annual EGLE mandated water samples. He will be taking various 
samples throughout the summer months.

Building and Grounds

The new handicap accessible doors have been installed on the Township office side. As of this report we are 
waiting for an electrician to wire them up.

The storm drain near the employee entrance was repaired with new a new casting and blacktop. We hope this 
better facilitates the drainage of water from the parking lot and is easier on our plow drivers this coming 
winter.

Page 48 of 62

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: June 21, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 9.A. 
Proposal: To approve a resolution to move forward in 

the DWRF process. 
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus 

Background:
The purpose of the proposed project is to improve water system reliability and 
monitoring capabilities. Project construction will involve improvements at the Cox 
Pumphouse and upgrades to the water SCADA System. Impacts of the proposed 
project include the increased reliability, energy efficiency and performance of the 
water system. The proposed project cost is estimated at $750,000. The estimated 
cost to users for the proposed project will be around $2 per month per user. 
Approval of this resolution does not bind Marquette Township if an offer is made. It is 
only to continue the process.
 

Attachments: 1. DWRF Resolution

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
To adopt the RESOLUTION ADOPTING A FINAL PROJECT PLAN FOR WATER 
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS AND DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED PROJECT 
REPRESENTATIVE. 

Page 49 of 62

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A FINAL PROJECT PLAN FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS AND 
DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE

WHEREAS, Marquette Township recognizes the need to make improvements to its existing water 
treatment and distribution system; and 

WHEREAS, Marquette Township authorized UP Engineers & Architects, Inc. to prepare a Project Plan, 
which recommends the construction of Cox Pumphouse improvements and upgrades to the Water 
SCADA System, and 

WHEREAS, said Project Plan was presented at a Public Hearing held on June 21, 2022 and all public 
comments have been considered and addressed; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Marquette Township formally adopts said Project Plan and 
agrees to implement the selected alternative (Alternative No. 1). 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Manager, a position currently held by Jon Kangas, is 
designated as the authorized representative for all activities associated with the project referenced 
above, including the submittal of said Project Plan as the first step in applying to the State of Michigan 
for a revolving fund loan to assist in the implementation of the selected alternative. 

Yeas: 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

Absent: 

I certify that the above Resolution was adopted by Marquette Township on June 21,, 2022. 

BY: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
Name and Title (please print or type) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature Date

Page 50 of 62



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: June 21, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 9.B. 
Proposal: Consider Library Millage Resolution and 

Ballot Language for the November Election. 
Presented by: Clerk Ritari 

Background:
Every 2 Years the Township Board per Contract with the Library will have to put the 
Millage Question on the Ballot for the Residents to vote on. 

Attachments: 1. Library Millage Resolution 2022

Cost: $ N/A

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
Approve the Library Millage Resolution and Ballot Language for the November Election 
and authorize the Clerk to submit it to the County Clerk. 

Page 51 of 62

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE LIBRARY BALLOT MILLAGE PROPOSAL

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township ("Township"), 

Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall in said Township on the 21st day of June, 

2022 at 6:30 p.m. 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

The following Resolution was offered by ____________ and seconded by ______________. 

WHEREAS, the Peter White Public Library (“Library”) is a library originally organized under 

1891 Act 254; and 

WHEREAS, the Township contracts with the Library to provide library services to Township 

residents; and 

WHEREAS, in support of the library services contract, the Township desires to levy a 

renewal of 1.0 mill, as thereafter reduced to 0.8880 mill by required millage rollbacks, for a period of  

two (2) years, 2022 to  2023, both years inclusive, for the purpose of providing library services to the 

residents of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, the Township Board has determined that placing the millage request on the 

ballot at the November 8, 2022 election is in the best interests of the health, safety and welfare of the 

Township residents.

THEREFORE, the Township Board of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette County, 

resolves as follows:

Page 52 of 62



1.  The Township Board resolves to present to the electors of Marquette Charter 

Township at the November 8, 2022 election a proposed renewal of the amount of ad 

valorem taxes as described in the ballot language attached as Exhibit A.

2. The Township Clerk is authorized and directed to promptly submit this resolution 

along with the above ballot language to the County Clerk so that the millage proposal 

may be included on the November 8, 2022 election ballot.

3. Any resolution inconsistent with this resolution is hereby rescinded.

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:

NAYS: 
 
ABSENT: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  )
)  ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township 
of  Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true 
and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a 
Regular meeting held on the 21st day of June, 2022. 

________________________________________
Township Clerk - Randy J. Ritari

Page 53 of 62



Exhibit A

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

LIBRARY MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSAL

Shall the previously voted increase in charter millage in the amount of one mill ($1.00 on each 
$1,000.00 of taxable value), reduced to 0.8880 mill ($.8880 on each $1,000.00 of taxable value) 
by the required millage rollbacks, be renewed in an amount not to exceed 0.8880 mill ($.8880 on 
each $1,000.00 of taxable value) and levied for a period of two (2) years, 2022 to 2023 inclusive, 
to be distributed to the Peter White Public Library for the purpose of providing library services to 
the residents of the Charter Township of Marquette?  The estimated revenue the Township will 
collect in the first year, if the millage is approved and levied, is approximately $255,772.60.

Yes 

No 

Page 54 of 62



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: June 21, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 9.C. 
Proposal: Consider letter to legislators opposing SB 

429, 430, 431 
Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant 

Background:
On February 10, 2020, this board sent a letter to Senators Stabenow and Peters objecting to 
Senate Bill 431 addressing Sand and Gravel Mining. This month, the MI House Local 
Government and Municipal Finance Committee will conduct hearings regarding SB 429, 430, 
431 (SB 431 would amend the MI Zoning and Enabling Act-2006 PA 110). These bills would 
preempt current local government authority and place all jurisdiction at the state level with 
EGLE (MI Dept of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy).  Recently, House Bill 4875 
(amending the zoning enabling act) was introduced at the request of MI Townships 
Association which helps to address provisions that allow local municipalities to maintain 
some control over sand and gravel applications and mining.
SB 429 adds Part 639 to the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act. This 
gives EGLE oversight and removes local control. This covers everything from the application 
(plus a $5,000 application fee) to reclamation and contains 22 sections.  
SB 430 amends the Code of Criminal Procedure to include sentencing guidelines 
(felony).
SB 431 amends the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act and specifies "A county or township 
shall not regulate or control aggregate mining and does not have jurisdiction over the 
issuance of a permit, approval or other authorization for the location, operation, 
abandonment or reclamation of an aggregate mine unless ... less than 1,000,000 tons of 
aggregate will be mined over the life of the mine; the mining operator chooses to apply 
for the permit, approval or other authorization." 

Attachments: 1. Sand and gravel legislation 6-13-22
2. SKM_C75922061711090

Cost: $ $ 0.00

Budget Account: - 0 - 

Recommended motion:
Have Supervisor Durant draft a letter of non-support for Senate Bills 429, 430 and 431, 
encouraging passing of House Bill 4875 to protect local zoning ordinances. The letter 
(which could also include a copy of the 2020 letter) would be addressed to: Sen Ed 

Page 55 of 62

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

McBroom, Rep Sara Cambensy, Sen Debbie Stabenow, Sen Gary Peters and Rep 
Gregory Markkanen.  

Page 56 of 62

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


MTA Township Insights 6-10-22

Committee expected to take testimony on sand and gravel 
legislation 

The House Local Government and Municipal Finance Committee is expected to begin hearings on legislation 
regulating the permitting of sand and gravel operations. The committee is planning to hold hearings over the 
next two to three weeks, with the first hearing on June 15. House Bill 4875, sponsored by Rep. Julie 
Alexander (R-Hanover Twp.), will be discussed on June 15. This bill was introduced at the request of MTA and 
others to address the concern that there is no current timeframe in which a permit application must be 
considered. The bill would retain existing provisions of the law and set timelines for action by the local unit of 
government on a completed application. The following week, the committee will take testimony on the three 
Senate bills strongly opposed by MTA—Senate Bills 429, 430 and 431—that would preempt current local 
government authority and place all jurisdiction at the state level with the Michigan Department of 
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy. MTA urges members to contact their state representative to oppose 
SBs 429, 430 and 431.

Page 57 of 62

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001lNFaG5LfMSE2GDE7smWDA-5F9b3i6IMFsE4gLQSOKa5FEQq4bunsiF-2DA3PI48jyo87-2Dxb9MIrDSpk2fCJ-2Dfe0wP9G-5Fqjo2MXoJ7ZS2h-2DE0s8Df6RxFfw2dLNNVKYkdaH8Fs-5Faw-5FwhTsHBr093vAudveHTbzYM2UADqqlydVN9s5vJTntBBtHH5-2DMd-5FFKEGcvlTghdmZcDyqrMCZ6RFa9nbgCaer0LlG4Guc0IFXEIioGvZidHVgbHInF9cSVCKRwkazhhQYKub8EcjovFvr-5FRCEg-3D-3D-26c-3DMNjMtBdFy21hJ3-5FmP1Old-2D12K7ldWYJsDewbNd72HhfJW3PLy4woeA-3D-3D-26ch-3D7C9ax-5FdkxL6N4SA7D7QIAgNiuG1DqMbs6HHt8BycnLXhzT0WgD-5FfnQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=6_PXwsy6qnqEfYAzHMdOmj0EYkv42t20QkNHn6-oeNw&s=U-U55zdb2wNcMbTDReA2gV-Y1vXu0o6E6YCfVHJgP5k&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001lNFaG5LfMSE2GDE7smWDA-5F9b3i6IMFsE4gLQSOKa5FEQq4bunsiF-2DA3PI48jyo87vEx5oIVYU5gOKjJiLULTnX5oxt-2DMrRnHfKQBKNu-5FKRjjzhI-5Ftv7UdFJTyd7q9qTbwROZPGumbmZFIIXiGa6G6vEymMuIBqJQN1WnKFTnFxPIKPQwxrvooODisFkEw3jdga8GAI1gW9TZL7vWpjq9FKZ0sAA98Zv8-5FkA8epGNDS5KTk-2DpPqjmXg0COjLoFCiLlqNgxe52xTX96Askplq4-5FSKlRdlOICUg-26c-3DMNjMtBdFy21hJ3-5FmP1Old-2D12K7ldWYJsDewbNd72HhfJW3PLy4woeA-3D-3D-26ch-3D7C9ax-5FdkxL6N4SA7D7QIAgNiuG1DqMbs6HHt8BycnLXhzT0WgD-5FfnQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=6_PXwsy6qnqEfYAzHMdOmj0EYkv42t20QkNHn6-oeNw&s=4Xfei2p7yFlV5QVeXcXWfEmbnH5Jh14SBwE85UvHtEM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001lNFaG5LfMSE2GDE7smWDA-5F9b3i6IMFsE4gLQSOKa5FEQq4bunsiF-2DA3PI48jyo87DRD3Es002xwVzEVtfdN6AB8Dyqtb9BVQ0Q83h0mB6H-2Dhyq2s17mFU9L2TwcO4fnMmk0UvCglKR1jtBOb6LyGdN-5FtkfcIobLjUO7-2D5NOhSTjN8keI8tSYF5PLIZ-5FVErdAxhOWrNnlj45CQyqyMo8GMRoSAPdCpaBk0yzOBvKXbEirkskcTIjA-5Folm-5FzneNGK179fbFcUgBDEZ8kuxr3l9ut6Z3pRqa-5Fro-26c-3DMNjMtBdFy21hJ3-5FmP1Old-2D12K7ldWYJsDewbNd72HhfJW3PLy4woeA-3D-3D-26ch-3D7C9ax-5FdkxL6N4SA7D7QIAgNiuG1DqMbs6HHt8BycnLXhzT0WgD-5FfnQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=6_PXwsy6qnqEfYAzHMdOmj0EYkv42t20QkNHn6-oeNw&s=L1vvZv2YKlS1zD2IafNBR2HC_l1VeUFpDME9q8FrkKk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001lNFaG5LfMSE2GDE7smWDA-5F9b3i6IMFsE4gLQSOKa5FEQq4bunsiF-2DA3PI48jyo872sMR3t4N7rSfoRh-5Fp-2DyxeHuwGTEld-5FXb3-5FFQuvXLnlRgm4MLtR8s4IFsprGTAGS3-5Fr89jXkyUCG3BCL4EnfG7ISDRlAroWDRTE9VNQl9iEsNM-5FJYwa0E6SJnSYRaBb2JaJ3OpvZDT16wCOxySm9B9AI2ljKiKBwURHfHnQYUME4h3TeZcWutkP7jx2bxLvDeV2nSBN6Y93Y84zNYRzZQkQYix-5FyItdBW-26c-3DMNjMtBdFy21hJ3-5FmP1Old-2D12K7ldWYJsDewbNd72HhfJW3PLy4woeA-3D-3D-26ch-3D7C9ax-5FdkxL6N4SA7D7QIAgNiuG1DqMbs6HHt8BycnLXhzT0WgD-5FfnQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=6_PXwsy6qnqEfYAzHMdOmj0EYkv42t20QkNHn6-oeNw&s=lrtilDqcMErvm-6IpHE1RFxZTnGLQ7eiSYK97gLHFR8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001lNFaG5LfMSE2GDE7smWDA-5F9b3i6IMFsE4gLQSOKa5FEQq4bunsiF-2DOeFUmgoc23RoHyNnEEVF9NsPrkqk-2Dahf0hoWzU3VClrQXRi5Ryw3GrvMoBcWTNqY5Zp2itvbszlTcppXxnLjR2AqysWsjMR1CftJu3NZMmV-5F4FykCtrUOAYsgGZnvGygA-3D-3D-26c-3DMNjMtBdFy21hJ3-5FmP1Old-2D12K7ldWYJsDewbNd72HhfJW3PLy4woeA-3D-3D-26ch-3D7C9ax-5FdkxL6N4SA7D7QIAgNiuG1DqMbs6HHt8BycnLXhzT0WgD-5FfnQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=6_PXwsy6qnqEfYAzHMdOmj0EYkv42t20QkNHn6-oeNw&s=AJ4rZIoKnOdQDUJhdLy2SYcHIUosreu9fdU1LfNZSuY&e=


Page 58 of 62



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: June 21, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 9.D. 
Proposal: Declare 2005 Chevrolet Colorado as 

surplus and allow for sale by bids 
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus 

Background:
We have taken possession of our newer trucks and have begun the process of rotating 
our oldest vehicles out of service. One of those trucks is the 2005 Chevrolet 
Colorado.We respectfully request that the Board deem this Colorado as surplus and 
allow staff to put the truck up for sale by bids. Using the online Bluebook value calculator 
we have determined that this truck's value is between $4,049 and $6,146 if sold to a 
private party. If approved the minimum starting bid would be $4100. 

Attachments: 1. 2005 Colorado

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Approve designating the 2005 Chevrolet Colorado as surplus and allow staff to put truck 
up for bids. 

Page 59 of 62

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 60 of 62



Page 61 of 62



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  June 16, 2022 
Regarding: Manager Report for June 21, 2022 
 

Facility Projects 
The storm water catch basin in the employee’s parking lot has been repaired and the parking lot 
has been paved since we last met.  This improvement was needed due to differential settlement 
around the structure and what would have been premature failure of the surrounding asphalt 
pavement.  Additionally, this repair eliminates a “trip edge” for winter plowing which will 
hopefully eliminate damage to equipment and/or injury to employees.  DPW did a great job with 
the removals, structure adjustment and grading.  Superior Paving did the pavement replacement 
the next day.  This project was planned very well between the paving contractor and Township 
staff.  Kudos to all involved. 
 

The automatic door openers were being installed as I typed this report.  We have a minor change 
to the project scoped due to the locking doors coming into the reception area.  Because only one 
of those doors has a “flapper” on the locking mechanism, we can only install the opener on that 
door.  Instead of adding cost to install another flapper, we chose to save cost by eliminating one 
door opener.  This will save the Township approximately $1,000 (plus electrical costs), unless we 
choose to upgrade the other mechanism. 
 

The touchless bathroom faucet fixtures are installed at Township Hall and the Fire Department.  
This work was all done by Andrew Wilder of our Building and Grounds department.  He did a 
great job!  I jokingly told Lenny he will need to raise our water rates now because Township 
facilities will be using less water!  That is obviously a joke, but there will we a reduction in water 
usage as a result of these new fixtures.  I don’t believe we emphasized (or maybe even 
recognized) this benefit when recommending the project.  It will be interesting to see how much 
we reduce our water consumption moving forward. 
 

Infrastructure 
As you have been made aware through my verbal report last meeting, and a subsequent interview 
with TV6, the Township is working with the Road Commission (MCRC) toward providing better 
permanent access to the northwest corner of the Township (Forestville.)  MCRC has submitted a 
funding request to the State in the amount of $10 million for a project that is estimated to cost a 
total of $14 million.  We also discussed that the requested funding comes with a +/-$500,000 
match from the Township, which is currently speculated to occur in the form of a land swap.  The 
swap would be Marquette Township’s 5-acre parcel next to Schwemwood Park for a similar-
sized parcel on CR492N in the vicinity of the North Star Academy.  I hope each Board member is 
thinking about this proposal as the project moves forward.  Please be reminded that this proposed 
project is taken directly from the Township’s Transportation Master Plan.  That plan was 
developed prior to my arrival here in the Township.  It has been a busy couple of weeks 
reviewing this proposal and responding to constituent inquiries. 

Page 62 of 62


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Public Hearing - DWRF Application
	A. DWRF Public Notice
	Public Hearing Notice_Marquette Township (1)


	5. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of June 7, 202
	June 7, 2022 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable
	1. Bills Payable in the amount of $222,669.08.  Check
	6-21-22


	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA 7-1-22 Fee Schedule
	Fee Schedule - 7-1-22

	2. Behavioral Health Mediation Services Program Infor
	Behavior Health Mediation


	E. Financial
	1. May 2022 Financial Statement
	May 2022



	6. Approval of the Agenda
	7. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Library Report
	B. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department May 2022
	Fire Department May 2022 Report

	2. Public Works
	June 2022 Department Report

	3. Attorney Report


	8. Community Linkage 
	A. Report on Joint Meeting with Marquette Township Bu
	B. Consider 2022 Joint Meeting with the Planning Comm

	9. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. DWRF Resolution
	DWRF Resolution
	DWRF Resolution

	B. Consider Library Millage Resolution and Ballot Lan
	Board Action Item
	Library Millage Resolution 2022

	C. Consider Letter to Legislators Opposing Sand and G
	Board Action Item
	Sand and gravel legislation 6-13-22
	SKM_C75922061711090

	D. Declare 2005 Chevrolet Colorado Surplus
	Board Action Item
	2005 Colorado


	10. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	11. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	12. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	06.21.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	13. Adjournment

